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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This brick house was begun in 1838 by Nathan Vaught, a master-builder
in Maury county. It has been used as a residence continually and
has undergone little alteration.

The main portion of the house is two stories with one story sections
on either side. The one story sections are topped with a castellated
brlek wall. The house has seven chimneys rising above its roofline.

The rectangular form of the house is approximately 60 feet by 50 feet.
The two-story front porch is recessed with wood trim which gives a
further feel of the Gothic influence. The wood trim through its
shape creates a lancet effect. Ornate brickwork forms a parapet
above the porch giving a solid form to the central portion. A slight
brick buttress projects from each corner of the house.

A one-story porch has been added around the rear and twa.sides of
the house. Outside stairs originally led from the rear porch to the
one large room above. Later the rear porch was enclosed to serve as
a kitchen.

The house has been painted white in more recent years. The front
doors, both up and down stairs, are in the Greek Revival style with
interesting side light panels.

Behind the main house and on the grounds are a small cottage and a
carriage house. The house has many furnishings from its early owners
still intact and has been uninhabited recently as its owner just
expired after several years in a nursing home. Thus the house has
received little maintenance in recent years.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house was built in Columbia for Samuel Polk Walkeir, nephew
of President James K. Polk. Shortly after it was built, it was
bought by the Rev. Franklin Gillette Smith, the head of the
Columbia Institute for girls. In 1852 Smith left the Institute
and founded on adjoining property, the Athenaeum, a competing
girls' school. The rectory then became a part of the Athenaeum
property and remained so until around 1900 when most of the
Athenaeum buildings (since demolished) were taken over by the
public school system. The rectory then became the private resi-
dence of Miss Carrie Smith a descendant of the original rector,
The house has carried the name "Athenaeum" since that time.

The Athenaeum, the last remaining structure of a 22 acre campus,
with more than 8 important buildings is significant as it repre-
sents one of the many old and well-established private schools
that existed in the Columbia area, as well as the state. Founded
in 1852, the school was by 1858 granted a charter by the State
giving it full university powers. "To be rather than to seem"
was the motto of the school that instructed more than 10,000
young ladies in its long history. On the campus was a fine
Doric structure that served as the main building , a gymmasium,
rotunda, pavilion and a library that contained over 10,000 volumes|.
In 1892 the school had over $4,000 worth of scientific apparatus,
a large museum of natural history specimens, and a fine art
collection.

The rectory itself, built by Columbia's most important builder
prior to the Civil War, is representative of the revival period
of architecture where many influences were felt in building. The
Gothic influence is definitely noted in this structure and the
rq?f;goxeh gives a feeling of the Moorish influence found in
gpiidings in the revival period in America. It is the only
bf\lts type in the state and stands on an impressive
’the downtown area of Columbia. It has been noted and
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NAME AND TITLE:

May Dean Eberling., Director of Proerams

Nashville

ORGANIZATION DATE

Tennessee Historical Commission 10-17-72
STREET AND NUMBER:

403 7th Avenue, North
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE

Tennessee

NATIONAL REGISTER VE

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evah.xated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:

National State Local [X]

7 Michael J. S

Title EXe€cutive Pirector
Tennessee Historical Commissa

10-24-72

, Date

%ﬂ/ // /o, ] e #/4)73

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

(FidanSfon. Jtehs,

Chief, Office of Archeology and Higforic Preservation

ATTEST:

GPO 901.087
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